Pre Bid Clarification-1, T.E PROC-FB/CB/PE&FD-5207/2021. Procurement of Jet Pump

Wellhead Assemblies 2-9/16 inch 5000 PSI W.P. along with Accessories, Spares and Associated

Services
Items | Reference Clarification Question OGDCL’s Response
1. General Kindly advise if this is for Onshore or Offshore | It is onshore requirement for
applications. Jet Pump Wells
2 SOR Bidder offers RX gaskets instead of R gaskets, | Acceptable
Ring Gasket where applicable.
RX gaskets are pressure energized, and more
resistant to shock, vibration and thermal
loading.
RX gaskets can be used interchangeably with
R ring grooves.
3. SOR Bidder offers stud length per API 6A Annex | Acceptable
Stud Length recommendation.
Please confirm acceptance.
4. SQR Please advise if control lines are required. Not required in the SOR
Control Lines Kindly advise the size & gty of control lines if
applicable.
5. SOR 2” SCH 120 is not a standard size. Kindly Bidders are required to Quote
Sr.#2.3&18& 19 advise the OD & ID required for the weld as per SOR
prep.
6. SOR Please confirm x-over material shall be L-80 Already mentioned in the SOR
Sr. #7 Type 1, or L-80 13 Cr. L-80 or Equivalent grade Type-1
Note that the Tubing Hanger body material
will be 410 SS for EE-1.5.
7. SOR Kindly advise if x-over is required to be Serial-6, TPl criteria is
Sr. #7 torqued up with Tubing Hanger (Sr. #6). mentioned at 16.v simple hand
Note that the gty of Sr. #6 is different from Sr. | tight of Pin x Pin X-overs with
#7. tubing hangers threads to
confirm the compatibility of
Tubing hanger and X-overs
threads
Serial-7, Bidders are required to
quote as per SOR
8. SOR Bidder offers our standard lubricator Bidders are required to Quote
Sr. #13 assembly with 144” (12 ft) stroke. as per SOR
Lubricator assembly Please confirm acceptance.
16 foot polished rod
9. SOR Kindly confirm if the flanged body shall come | Pin connection
Sr. #14 with Fig 1502 female connection. Bidders are required to Quote
as per SOR
10. SOR Kindly confirm if the flanged body shall come | Pin connection
Sr. #15 with Fig 1502 female connection. Bidders are required to Quote
as per SOR
11. SQR Please confirm that the 18” top and bottom Bidders are required to Quote
Figure 2 length shown are for illustrative purposes as per drawing
only.
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